



T: +46 8 407 09 13
M: +46 76 623 03 33
E: andreas.johard@se.maqs.com
O: Stockholm

Profile

Andreas Johard is a senior associate at MAQS Law Firm's Stockholm office and member of the firm's dispute resolution group. He is also board member of Young Arbitrators Sweden (YAS). Andreas has a broad experience ranging from both competition law and transactions, but during the past years Andreas has specialized on commercial dispute resolution, specifically arbitration. He has acted as counsel in several arbitrations under the SCC, the ICC and *ad hoc* rules. Furthermore, Andreas has vast experience as counsel in disputes before district courts and courts of appeal in Sweden. Andreas further assists clients in risk assessment and potential disputes. As project manager, he is often responsible for managing the various workflows in connection with both domestic and international disputes of different sizes.

Previously Andreas has worked at the international law firm Vinge where he worked with corporate finance and capital markets and mergers and acquisitions, and has also worked at the law firm Cederquist, where he acted as counsel in several international and domestic arbitration proceedings. He also has experience from Swedish courts and has worked as a law clerk at the Chancellor of Justice and Södertörn District Court.

Areas of expertise

Dispute Resolution

Experience

2013-	MAQS Advokatbyrå
2010-2013	Cederquist KB
2009-2010	Södertörns District Court
2008-2009	Chancellor of Justice
2007-2010	Vinge (Stockholm)
2007	Vinge (Brussels)
2006	Grönberg Law Firm

Education

2006 Stockholm University, (LLM)

Memberships and credits

2012- The Swedish Bar Association
Swedish Arbitration Association (SAA)
Board Member of Young Arbitrators Stockholm (YAS)

Languages

Swedish and English